
10/25/22, 10:09 PM RE: TP DS claim: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT SJG523C AGAINST SMK9555U DOA 21/10/2…

about:blank 1/1

RE: TP DS claim: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT
SJG523C AGAINST SMK9555U DOA 21/10/2022

Tue 25/10/2022 2:05 PM

Dear Shanti,
 
Thank you for the assignment.
 
Please be informed that the vehicle currently not in the workshop and repairer will arrange.
 

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 11:45 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@honda.com.sg>

Subject: TP DS claim: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT SJG523C AGAINST SMK9555U DOA
21/10/2022
 

Internal

 
Your ref: SJG523C
Our ref: SMK9555UFR (TBA)
 
 Dear Sirs,
 
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   to conduct survey.
 
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.
 
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)

File: SJG523C(TP).pdf, SMK9555U(OI).pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=25b5d1d6-06ec-4b40-b34d-343f3f5478c6-
e410c258dfd3f3fe

MY Meng Yan (LKK Auto)     
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@… +2 others
Cc: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@honda.com.sg>
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